

From: Neal Beaty

To: Jose Trevino

Date: July 26, 2007

Subject: FCC File# 0883-EX-ST-2007

---

Message:

I wrote to the manufacturer asking about the XX in the emission designator. Here is what I was told. This is the emission designator that NextNet and subsequently, Motorola has used for all product submissions to both the FCC and Industry Canada. The first digit is variable, and pertains to the channel bandwidth used in a particular implementation. The XX is appropriate in that the unique OFDM implementation used by the Expedience product line does not readily fall into other categories. We have taken out several experimental licenses and STA's with the FCC, and have never encountered any issue with our emission designator.